

December 13th monthly meeting

7:00pm

7pm- Darcy hands out paperwork

Darcy calls meeting to order at 7:08

7:08 Reading over last months minutes

7:10- correspondence

-Lots of back and forth with Bonner. Bonner wants to hire the club. They are looking for a bill. There apparently has been no response. Richard is asking for directions. Jeremy Speller----is the contact. Richard says he has no problem running activities.

7:13 Treasurers report

7:15 previous business

-Coach training (issues with computer, working on getting it mailed..)

-3d animals are in courtney!! We have to organize to get them. Mike has details. Needs to be picked up. In the back of the pharmacy of Courtney. Graham to send out email blast. Mike to talk with Graham after meeting to set up email blast.

Directors report 7:20

3d-nothing

Kitchen-nothing

Hunting-nothing

Family night-business as usual

JOP- we have started shooting on Monday nights. JOP 2 cynthia and jaden qualified on the weekend.

Target- No news

Maintenance- apparently a rat/mice problem

Communications-mailchimp updated

Events-Carlos has had lots of groups. Two events cancelled due to the snow. He has rescheduled them to later this month. Groups were great so far.

Membership-204 members as of last night.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm

December 13th AGM notes

Meeting called to order at 7:35

7:35 Review of last meeting minutes

7:58 Election of directors

-President -Darcy

-Vice- Vacant will maybe appoint Sara's husband

-Secretary- Graham Cannon

-Family Night- Bruce

JOP- Pat

3d- Mike

Hunting- Richard Browning

Membership- Amanda

Maintenance- Alan

Communications- Graham

Special Events- Carlos

Target- Darcy

Member at large- Lindsay

Kitchen- Lexy and Amanda

Motions requiring a vote- 8:04

1st motion of lifetime membership for presidents of two terms or more. Previous presidents to be added. Motion carried.

2nd motion. Amanda's motion. , membership stays full price. Eliminate proration. After September new members will get SEPT, OCT, NOV included in next years fee. Motion passed.

8:15 Discussion about changing lock codes to be put back due to Alan not being here.

8:21 dates for 2023

New Years Shoot-Yes

Safari Shoot- Jan29th

MICA- Feb 11th?

Indoor Regional Champ- Sat March 4th

JOP Indoors- Sat April 8th

55+ Senior Games Qualifiers- Sat May 20th (To be confirmed)

Hellhole- May 27th -28th

Registered Shoot Double 720/900- July 15th

Cowichan Exhibition- 15th 16th 17th of September

Banquet- December 16th

Harvest Moon- October 1st

New Years Day Shoot-

New business- Mike brings up kids 3d shoot. Group thinks it a good idea. Dates hard to nail down.
Suggested dates April 15th- no go. April 1st shoot. YES.

Next AGM- NOV 28th

Meeting Adjourned 8:48pm